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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Maxinique Solution Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Maxinique Solution Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “the Ind AS financial
statements” or “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the loss, total comprehensive expense, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to the fact that the Company has incurred significant losses during the year and has
experienced a substantial decline in its business operations. These events and conditions indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. However, the management has represented that the Company is actively exploring new
business opportunities, which they expect to materialize in the coming year. Based on this representation,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein

after called as “Board Report”) which comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the
Companies Act 2013 but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.




Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Board
Report identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

The Directors’ Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income,
changes in Equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. However, we are not responsible to express our opinion with
respect to the adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, since the provisions of section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.




» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. No matters were identified in the current
period which were significant and required disclosure as the key audit matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order, 2020”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure 1, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, 2020.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.;




. in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind As Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

. As per the notification of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs G.S.R. 464(E) dated June 05, 2015 read
with amended notification G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13,2017 the reporting requirement on internal
financial control under section 143(3)(i) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year under consideration.

. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations (note B35) which would impact its
financial position.

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under clause g(iv)(a) and g(iv)(b) above contain any
material mis-statement.

v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.



vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31st March 2025,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with, and the management has represented that the audit trail feature cannot be disabled and
the Audit Trail feature has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements
for record retention.

For J.C. Bhalla & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001111N

/V”\”'

pr—r
(Akhil Bhalla)

Partner

Membership No. 505002 \@
UDIN: 25505002BMILNW8488

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 22, 2025



Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading
“Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements” of our report on the Ind AS Financial
Statements of Maxinique Solution Private Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and
to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

1. (@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Intangible Assets.

(b)  Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification
as compared to the book records. In our opinion the frequency of verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its activities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

(c)  of the records of the Company, There is no immovable property (other than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee),
held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order,
2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year. Accordingly, clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable
to the Company.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly,
clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

2. (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory has been physically
verified by the management during the year.

In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage
as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records.

(b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crores rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point during the
year. Accordingly, clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, during the year.
Accordingly, clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company to that
extent.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans, or made any




investments, or provided any guarantee, or security as specified under section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or
which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 to Section 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under during the year. Accordingly,
clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of business activities carried
out by the Company. Accordingly, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our verification of
records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it though there has been a
slight delay in few cases. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2025
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in clause 7(a) above which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions, which are not
recorded in the books of account, have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, clause (viii) of paragraph
3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any
outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon to any lender during the year. Accordingly,
clause (ix)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not declared as wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c)  On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion and
according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not obtained any term
loan during the year. Accordingly, clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, clause (ix)(e) of paragraph 3 of the Order,
2020 is not applicable to the Company.

(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, clause (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order,
2020 is not applicable to the Company.



10. (a) On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion and
according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not raised any money
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debts instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

(b)  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

11. (a) During the course of our examination of the books of accounts and records carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

(c)  Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

12.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

13.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, the requirements as stipulated
by the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

14. In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit system and
is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for the
period under audit. Accordingly, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of the directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order, 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

16.  According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, Clause (xvi)(a), (xvi) (b) and
(xvi) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

17.  The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 5.31 million and Rs. 21.87 million during the financial
year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year respectively.

18.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

19.  On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note B35 to the financial statements, the ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management




plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions and considering that
the Company’s has incurred loss in current as well as previous year and the management has
represented that the Company is actively exploring new business opportunities and strategic initiatives
aimed at reviving operations, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities, existing at the date of balance sheet, as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, further state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any unspent amount on account of Corporate Social Responsibility. Accordingly, Clause (xx) of
paragraph 3 of the Order 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

21.  The reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable at the standalone level of reporting.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001111N
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Ar—r"
(AKhil Bhalla)
Partner

Membership No. 505002
UDIN: 25505002BMILNW 8488

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 22, 2025



Maxinique Solution Private Limited
CIN - U52339HR2020PTL0580818
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025

{All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Notes As af Asai
March 31, 2025 March31, 2024
A. |ASSETS
1. }Non current assets
(@) |Property, plant and equipment Bl 0.01 0.02
{b) [Intangible Assets B2 0.03 0.06
(e} [Income tax assets (net) B5 0.32 0.13
(d) Other Non-current assets B6 512 5.36
Fotal non-current assets 5.48 5.57
2. |Current assets
(a) }nventories B7 0.00 0.00
(b) |Financial assets
i. Tratle receivables B8 4458 47.11
il. Cash and cash equivalents B9 1.56 141
ili. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents B10 387 397
iv. Other financial assets Bil1 - 0.01
{e} |Other current assets Bi2 0.63 4.22
Total current assets 50.64 56.72
[TOTAL ASSETS (1+2) 56.12 62.29
B. [EQUHTY AND LIABILITIES
1. iEguity
{8} |Equity share capital B13 1.02 1.02
(b) |instruments entirely equity in nature B13 150.00 150.00
{c} [Other equity B14 {95.07) (89.71)
Total equity 55.95 61.31
Liabilities
2 [Current Liabilities
{a) |Financial liabilities
i.Trade payables B15
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.08
Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small anterprises 0.09 0.63
ii. Qther financial liabilities B16 0.03 0.01
(b) |Other current liabilities B17 0.05 0.26
Total current liabilities 0.17 0.88
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {1+2) 56.12 §2.29
Summary of material accounting policies A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached
For 3, C, Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 001111N

Membership No. 505002

Place: New Delhi
Date : May 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors
Maxinique Solutions Private Limited

Naman Jaju
Director
DIN - 10810895

N ERl ﬂGoﬂ:
' Director
DIN - 10558167



Maxinigue Solution Private Limited
CIN - U52339HR2020PTC00918
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2028

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended]  For the year ended
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1. |[INCOME
() |Revenue from operations B18 285 26.98
(p) |Other income B1g 0.24 2.30
Total income 3.09 29.23
2. |EXPENSES
(a) |Purchases of stack in trade 820 0.00 178
(b) [Changes in inventories of stock in trade B21 (0.00} 26.23
{c) |Employee benefits expense B22 - 170.12
(d) {Finance costs B23 0.04 0.06
(e) |Depreciation and amortisation expense B24 0.04 0.60
(f) {Other expenses B25 8.39 19.36
Total expenses 8.47 218.15
3. |Loss before tax (5.38) (188.87)
4, |Tax expense:
(a) [Current tax expense = -
(b} |Deferred tax expense/(credit) - 0.00
(€) |Income tax for earlier years (0.02) -
Total (0.02) 0.00
5, |Net loss for the year (3 - 4) {5.36) (188.87)
6. |Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - -
Income tax relating to items not reclassified - .
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) (1 + 1) 5 .
Total comprehensive loss for the year (5 + 6) (5.36) {188.87)
Earning per equity share B26
Basic and Diluted (In INR) (52.39) (1,846.96)
Summary of material accounting policies A
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
In termg of our report attached
For J. C. Bhalla & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Maxinigue Solutions Private Limited

Firm Regn No. 001111N

. C\S 78
Akhil Bhalla Narhan Jaju Rohit Go"yal
Partner s Director - Director
Membership No. 505002 DIN - 10810695 DIN - 10558167

Place: New Delhi
Date : May 22, 2025



Maxinique Solution Private Limited
CIN - U52339HR2020PTC090318
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended Mareh 31, 2025

(All amounits in INR Miflions, uniess otherwise stated)

For the year ended|  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A, |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss before tax (5.38) (188.87)
Add |Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 0.04 0.59
Employment cost on account of business combination - 166.41
Allowance for Trade Receivahle 4.53 -
Sundry balances written back - {1.28)
Sundry balances written off - 1.60
Gain on derecognition of Right of use assets and lease liability - (0.03)
Loss on sale/discard of praperty, plant and equipments - 0.36
Foreign exchange fluctuation incame - (0.00}
Interest Income (0.22) (0.56)
Finance costs 0.04 0.06
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (0.99) (21.73)
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decyease in operating assets:
Inventorigs (0.00) 25.92
Trade receivables (1.99) (38.64)
Other financial assets 001 0.82
Other current assets 3.83 16.84
Adjustments for increase / {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (0.61) (7.30)
Provisions (Non-Current) - (0.28)
Other financial liabilities (current) 0.01 (0.46)
Other liabilitfes {current) (0.23) (3.41)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 0.03 (25.24)
Less: |Direct taxes paid {net of refund) (0.17) 0.22
[Net cash (used in) operating activities (0.13) (25.02)
B, [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 0.22 0.56
Sale / (Purchase) of property, plantand equipment (0.00) 0.00
Net cash genarated from investing activities 0.22 0.56
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of lease rent - {0.28)
Finance charges paid (0.03) {0.02)
Net cash used in financing activities (0.03) (0.30)
Net increasef{<decrease} in cash and cash equivalents A+B+C 0.05 (24.76)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5.38 30.14
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year _ 5.43 5.38
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
With banks
- In current account 1.56 141
Bank balances other than cash anif cash equivalents 3.87 3.97
Total 5.43 5.38

Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached
For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regm No. 001111N

Akhil Bhalla
Partner
Membership No. 505002

Place: New Delhi
Date . May 22, 2025
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Maxinique Solutions Private Limited

Naman Jaju
Drirector
DIN - 10810695
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Maxinique Solution Private Limited
CIN - U52339HR2020PTC0%0918

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

A.Equity Instuments

Equity Share Compuborily

Capital Convertible
Debenturas
Baiance as at April 01, 2023 1.02 150.00
Change in share capital - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.02 150.00
Change in share capital - -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1.02 150.00
B.Other Equity
Other
Reserves and surplus comprehensive
. income
= = = |
Raxticalars Securities Equity Remeasurement ety
premium contribution | Retained earnings| of net defined
account from parent __| henefit liability

Balance as at April 01, 2023 4.88 255.16 (327.67) 0.39 {67.25)
Profit/{loss) for the year = - (188.87) - (188.87)
Acerued during the year - 166.41 - - 166.41
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4.88 421,57 (516.54) 0.3% (89.71)
Loss for the year - - (5.36) - (5.36)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 4.88 421,57 {521.90) 0.39 {95.06)

Securities premium account : This reserve represents the

Companies Act, 2013.

Equity contribution from parent : This reserve represents emplo
This reserve can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of th

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability : This reserve re
or experience adjustments recognized in Other comprehensive

Surmmary of material accounting poiicies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached
For 1. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chariered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 001111N

i Bhalla
Partner
Membership No. 505002

Place: New Delhi
Date : May 22, 2025
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premium on the issue of shares (net) and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of the

yment cost accrued as per the employment agreement between company and promoters,
e Companies Act, 2013

presents changes in the liabilities over the year due to changes in actuarial assumptions
income and subsequently not reclassified to the Statement of profit and loss.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Maxinigue Solutions Private Limited

Naman Jaju
Director
DIN - 10810695
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Rokit Goyal
« _Director
DIN - 10558167
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2.2

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corperate information

Maxinigue Solution Private Limited (" the Company") was incorporated as a private limited company in India under the Companies Act, 2013 as on Novernber 12,
2020. The Company's registered affice is situated at 397/14 Gurugram, HR 122001 IN. The Company is engaged into Selling, distribution and trading of bewty, health
care and skin care etc. Company's CIN is U52338HR2020PTCOG0018

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Agcounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 read with Rule 4A of Cormpanies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The tinancial statemenis are presented in Indian Rupes {"INR"}, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

The company's material accounting policy are included in Note 2.3 to 2.20,

Basis of preparation and presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except
far centain financial instrumants which are measured at fair values, the provisians of the Companies Act , 2013 ("Act). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.,

The Company has adepted all the Ind AS standards and Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initi ally
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard reguires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Historical cost convention
Histerical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Basis of measurement
The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the histarical cost basis except for the follawing items:

Items Measurement
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
Equity-settled share-based payment arrangements Fair value

Functional and presentation currency
The standalone financial statements are prasented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’) Millions, which is also the functional currericy of the Company. All amounts have been
rounded o¥f 1o the nearest million, unless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accourdting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumglions and
estimates could result in cutcomes that require in material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or liabiiities affected in future periods,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed o an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the Standalone Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circurnstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they ocqur.

informatior about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in 2 material adjustment are included in the fol lowing notes;
- Nate 4- Recognition of DTL. Non-availability of future taxabie profit against which tax lesses carried forward can be used,

- Note 2.7 il (a)- Impairment of Goodwill
~ Note 2.7 |- Expected credit loss for rade receivahle
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Measurement of fair values

A number of the Companies accounting poticies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and ron-financial assets and fiabilities, The
Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values wherein the overall responsibitity for overseeing all significant fair value
measurements , including Level 3 fair values is supervised by the Chief Financial Officer.

This includes review of signiticant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information is used to measure fair valugs, then the evidence obtained
from the third parties 1o support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the
valuations should be classified is assesseqd.

Fair values are categorised inta different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as foilows:

- Levet 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets of liahilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observahte for the asset o liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indiractly (i.e. derived from
prices).

- Level 3; inputs for the asset or liahility that are not based on observable market data {ungbservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, \he Company uses observable market data as far as possible, If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an
asset or a liability fall into ditferent levels of the fair value higrarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same tevel of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is sigrificant to the entire measurement,

The Company recagnises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting peried during which the change has oecurred.

Further infarmation ahout the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following notes:
- Note 28 - Fair valug measurements

Current and non-current ¢lassification
The Company presents assets and liahilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it satisties any of the following criteria;

- it is expected to be realized in, oris intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's normal operating eycle.

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traged;

- it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- it is cash or cash equivalent unless itis restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a fiability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expeeted 1o be settled in the Company's normal aperating evele;

- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- itis due to be settled within 12 manthe after the reporting date; or

- the Company dloes not have an unconditianal right o defer settlement of the liability for at teast 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of & liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets/liabilities include current portion of non-current financial assets/liabilities respectively, All other assets/ lizhilities are classifisd as non-curreny, Deferred
tax assets and liabilitiss are classified as non-current assets and liabilitias,

Operating cycle
Based on the nature of the operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for precessing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its ouerating cvele as twefve months for the ournose of current nan-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The material accounting pelicies are set out below:

Revenue recognition

1. Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from contracts with customars is recagnised upon transfer of contral of promised goods! services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expect to be entitled for those goads/ services.

To recognize revenues, the Campany applies the fallowing five-step approach:
-tdentify the contract with a customer;

-ldentify the perfarmance obligations in the contract:

-Determine the transaction price;

-Allocate the transaction price to the perfarmance obligations in the contract; and
-Recognise revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied,
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Revenue from Sale of goods
Revenue fowards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allecated to that performance
abligation. The variqus discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the Company in its own account, Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller cn behalf of
the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue

Contract balances
The Palicy for Confract balances i.e. contract assets, trade receivables and contract liabilities is as follows:

a Contract assets and trade receivables

The Company classifies its right to consideration in exchange for cleliverables as either a receivable or as unbilfed revenue, A receivable is a right to consideration that is
unconditional upan passage of time. Revenues in excess of billings is recorded as unbilled revenue and is classified as a financial asset where the right to cansiceration
is unconditional upon passage of tire, Unhilled revenue which is congitional is classified as ather current asset. Trade receivables and unbilled revenue is presented net
of impairment. Refer to accounting pelicies of financial assets in finaneial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement,

b. Contract liabilities

A contract liahifity is the ohligation to deliver services to a custarmer for which the Company has received consideration or part thereof (cr an amount of gonsideration is
tue) from the customer. IF a customer pays consideration before the Company deliver services to the customer, a contract liability is recogrised when the payment is
rnade or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabifities are recognisad as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Interest Income-
Recognition of interest income or expense

interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method,

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments er receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument 1g:

- the gross carrylng amount of the financial asset; or

- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset {when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the
amertised cost of the IHability. Howeser, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no fonger credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts 10 the gross
basis,

LRD Fees
This is facilitation fee of 29 by fellow subsidiary to ts affiliated entities or partners to support subvention or business enablement activities. These fees are referred to as
LRD fees and are intended to compensate the Company far its role in enabling and managing the underlying commercial transactions.

Subwvention fees

Subvention represents the allocation of losses from ane entity within the group to another fellow subsidiary, These transactions are undertaken ta support the finaricial
position of a fellow subsidiary and do not arise from exterral customer contracls. Subvention amounts are not recognized as revenue but are accounted for as
intercompany support fransactions and eliminated in the preparation of consolidated financial staternants.

Business enablernent fees

Business enablement represents the allocation of profits from are entity within the group to another feliow subsidiary. These transactions are undertaken to support the
financial position of a feflow subsidiary and do not arise from external customer contracts, Business enablement amounts are recognized as revenue in standalone
financizl statements and eliminated in the preparation of consolidated financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment ['PPE")

Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly attribitable to acquisition are capitalized until the
property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by management, Other incidental expenditure attributable 1o bringing the fixed assets to their wiarking
condition for intended use are capitalized Subsequent expenditure rslating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in he future
benefits from such asset beyand its previously assessed standard of perfarmance. The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives using the written down value.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less thair residual values over their useful Irves, using the Written-Down Value method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for o a prospective basis.
The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

The estimated useful life considered for the assets are as under,

Category of assets Number of years T 73
Pant and machinery 15 9\5‘ o
Office equipments 5 wﬁb ?
IT Equipments 3 ﬁ\ RO =

il d fi 10
Furniture and fixtures : o B
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less aceumulated amortization and impairment, Intangible assets are amortized aver their respective individual estimated useful lives
on a straight-line basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful kife of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of tactars including
the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other econgmic factors (such as the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of
maintenance expenditures required ta obtain the expected futurs cash flows from the asset. Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed pericdically including a1
each financial year end.

The useful life considered for the intangible assets are as under:

Category of Assets Mo. of Years

Trademark 10

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition
Firancial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomas a panty 1o the contractual provisions of the instruments.

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, that are nat at fair value through profit or loss, are
aded 10 the fair vatue an inftial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assats are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement

Nen-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a businass model whase objectiva is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
tiows and the contractual tarms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprshensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business madel whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable efection for ifs investments which are classified as equity
instruments to present the subsequerit changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model, Further, in cases where the Company has made
an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as equity instruments, ths subsequent changes in fair value are resognized in
other eomprehensive income,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or oss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued thraugh profit or loss,

Financial liabilities

Financial tiabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business
combination which is subseguently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the batance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Financial Liabilities which are in convertible in equity and which has been issue at very low nominal coupan rate are not adjusted in Debt component uniess for
materiality in term of amount.

Derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the tinancial assel expira, or it transfers the rights o receive the

contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the campany
neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset,

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it ransfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Transfers of financial assets to {hird parties in transacticns that do not qualify for derecogniticn are not considered sales for this purpose, cansistent with the Company’s
continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial liabilities
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
The Company also derecognises a firancial liability when its terms are madified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a

new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financjaHliability extinguished and the
new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit or foss. \
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Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instrurments, the Cempany uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and fisks existing
at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted zash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. Al methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized.

Oftsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounits and it intends either to settte them on a net basis o to realise the asset and settle the liabifity simuitanegusly.

impairment

Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL} madet for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Lass
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured &t an amount equal ta lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expacted credit
losses are measured at an amount equal 1o the 12-month ECL, urdess there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial secognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal} that is required 1o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amaount that is
required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or lass in profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

Intangihle assets and property, plant and equipment

The Companies non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assels, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
tmpairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recaverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annuafly for impairment.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-generating units {CGUSs). Each CGU represents the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,
Goodwitl arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUS or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU {or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs ta sell. Value in use is based on the estimated
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of mongy and the rigks
specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The goodwill impairment test is performed at the level of the cash-generating unit or groups of cash-generating units which are benefitting from the synergies of the
acquisition and which represents the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Market related information and estimates are yused
1o determing the recoverable amount. Key assumptions on which management has based its determination of recaverable amount include estimated long term growth
rates, discount rates and terminal growth rates, Cash flow projections take into account past

experience and represent management’s best estimate about future develepments.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss. Impairment loss recagnised in respect of a CGU is allocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to
reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not subseguently reversed. In respect of other assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication shat the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Provisions
A provision i5 recognized when the Company has a present obligation (agal / constructive) as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required 1o settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration vequired to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
acceunt the risks and uncertairties surrounding the obligation, When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated 1o settle the prasent obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time valye of money is material).

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at rates of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and fiabilities denominated in foreign currencies as
&t the balance sheet date are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the year-end. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denaminated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in ters of historical cast in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Transaction gains or losses realized upan settlement of foreign currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in which the transaction is
settled. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items deneminated in foreign currencies are transtated into the relevant functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect
on the date of the transaction.
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Eamnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributabde 1o the equity holders of the Comparny by the weighted average number of squity shares
outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attritistable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upen conversion of all
dilutive patential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actuatly issued at fair value fi.e.
the average market value of the culslanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless ssued at a later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each year presented.

Taxation

Income tax expense recogrised in Standalane Statement of Profit and Loss comprised the sum of deferred tax and current 1ax except the ones recognised in other
comgrehensive income or directly in equity.

Current Tax

Current {ax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income of loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering tha uncertainty, if any, related to
income taxes. It s measured using tax rates (and tax [aws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assels and current tax liabilities ars offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amoums, and it is intended to realise the asset
and settle the liability on a net basis or simulianeously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpesss and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes, Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax lasses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognised
for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction:

- tempaorary differences related 1o investments in subsidiaries, associates and jaint arrangements to the extent that the Company is able to coniral the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeakile future: and
- taxable temporary differences arising an the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assels are recognised lo the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax
{osses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not he available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred 1ax asset only
to the extent that it has sufficient tocable temperary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient laxable profit wil be available against which such
deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax agsets - unrecognised or recagnised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised! reduced to the extent that it is
probablef no longer probable respecti vely that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rales that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the (iability is settled, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted bythe reporting date,

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reperting date, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax autherity on the same taxable entity, or on ditferent tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and
liabilities will be reatised simultaneously,

Employee benefits
Employee benefits inchude wages and salaries, provident fund, employee state insurance schemne, gratuity fund and cornpensated absences.

Defined Contribution Plans
Conwributions to defined contributien plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit methed, with actuarial valuations beirg caried out at
the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurement, cormprising actuarial gains and fosses, the efect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the
return on plan assets (excluding riet interest), is reflected immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they occur. The re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability are recognised directly in the other comprehensive income in the peried in which
they arise. Past service cost is recognissd i the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment, Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate
at the beginning of the periad to the net defined benefit fiability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

a. service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtatments and settlements},
b. net interest expense or income; and
€. re-measurernent

The retirement benefit abligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from this calculation is Himited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the_plans or reductions in future contributions to the
plans, oLl Ao
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2.16

The company is provides the folltwing as defined benefits plan as -

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, 2 defined benefit retirement plan (the Gratuity Plan) covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment
to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of
employment with the Company.

Liabilities with regard to the Grawity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation, perfarmed by an independent actuary, at each halance shest date using the projected
unit credit method. The Company recognizes the net obligation of a definet benefit plan in its balance shaet as an asset or liability. Gains and losses through re-
measurements of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income. The actual retumn of the partfolio of plan assets, in excess of the
yields computed by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation is recognized other comprehensive income. The effect of any plan
amendments are recognized in net profits in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Short term employee benefits

Shart-term employee benefit obfigations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the
amount expectad 1o be paid e.g., under Payable to employee, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employes, and the amount of obligation can be estimated raiiably.

Provident fund

Eligible employses of the Company receive benetits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the eligible employee and the Company make monthly
contributions to the provident fund plan equal 1o 2 specified percentage of the covered employee's salary. The Company's contribution is recognized as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the related services,

Compensated absences

The Company has 4 policy on compensated absences which are bath acoumulating and nor-accumulating in nature, The expected cost of accumulating compensated
absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date using projected unit credic method on the additional
amount exgected (o be paic/availed a5 a result of the unused entitlernent that has accurmulated at the batance sheetl date. Expense on non-accumulating compensated
absences i3 recognized [n the period inwhich the absences ogcur.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower ©f cost and estimated net realizable valug (net of allowances) after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considared
necessary. The cost of inventaries is based on the weighted average method, and incfudes expenditure incurred in acguiring the inventories, production or conversion
costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and conditien. The cost comprises cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including
appropriate production overheads in the case of finished goods and work in progress, incurred in bringing such inventories to their present Jocation and condition. Trade
discounts or rebates are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. Net realisable value represents the estimated salling price for inventories less all estimated casts
of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the inlirect method, whereby grofit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of past or future operating cash recsipls or payments and item of inccme or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from gperating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Qther incame
Qther income is comprised primarily of interest income, exchange gainfloss on translation of other assets and liabilities, Interest income is recognized using the effective
interest method.

Leases

The Campany evaluates if an arrangement qualifies ta be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116, tdentification of a lease reguires significant judgment. The
Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease tarm as the non-cancel lable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain o exercise that option, and periods cavered by an option 10 termiinate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not 10 exercise that option in
assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant
facts and circumstances that create an sconemic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not ta exercise the option to terminate the lease.
The Campany revises the lease termif there is a change in the non-cancellable period of 2 lease,

Campany as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Building. The Company assesses whether a contract contains 2 lease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the rightto cantrol the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses wiether: (i) the contract invalves the use of an identified asset (i) the
Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (i1i} the Company has the right to direct the use of the
asset.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU™) and a correspanding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which
itis a lessee, except for leases witha term of twelve months or less (short-term: feases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an opperating expense on a straight-fine basis over the term of the lease. T
p
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Shart-term leases and leases of low value assets

The Company agplies the short-tlerm lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (Le., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recagnition exemption o leases that are considered to be low
value. Lease payments an short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the iease term,

Where the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset is classified as an operating lease. Assets subject 10
operating leases are included in the property, plant and squipment. Rental income on an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profitand loss on a straight-line
basis over the Tease term. Costs, including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Balance sheat:

For leases that have heen classified % date as operating leases in accordance with Ind AS 116, the lease fiahility will be recognised at the present value of the remaining
lease payments, discounted at 14% per annum. The right-of-use asset will generally be measured at the amount of the lease liability acjusted for advance payments and
accrued lighilities from the previcus financial year,

Cash Flow Statement:
The change in presentation of operating lease expenses will result in a corresponding improvement In cash flows from operating activities end a degline in cash flows
from finanging activities.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition}, highly Tiguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term balances, as defined ahove. The cash flow statement is prepared
using indirect method.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possibie but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
or & presen: abligation whose amount can not be estimated refiably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant pravisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of
resources fs remote,

A contingent asset is & passivle asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nan-occurrence of ane o more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recogaized in the restated consolidated financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed contirnually and if it is virtually ceriain that an inflow of economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the
period in which the change occurs. A cantingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow af econamic benefits is probable.

Rounding off amounts
All amounts disclosed in the finantial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest millions as per the requirements of Schedute 11T of the Act unless
otherwise stated.

Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reparted in a manner consistent with the internal reporting pravided to the chief operating decision maker. The board of directors of the
Company are identified as Chief Opevating decision maker. Refer nole 34 for segment information.

{ This space is intentionatly left blank )
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B1. Property, plant and equipment

Furniture & Office IT Equipments Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 01, 2023 0.17 0.36 1.37 1.91 |
Additions - - - -
Deductions 0.15 0.36 1.37 1.88
As at March 31, 2024 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.03
Additions - - = -
Deductions - - - -
As at March 31, 2025 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.03
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 01, 2023 0.08 0.23 0.98 1.28
Depreciation 0.02 0.04 0.17 0.24
Deductions 0.09 0.28 1.16 1,52
As at March 31, 2024 0.01 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
Depreciation 0.00 - - 0.00
Deductions - - - -
As at March 31, 2025 .01 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET BLOCK
As at March 31, 2024 0.01 - 0.00 0,02
As at March 31, 2025 0.01 - 0.00 0.01
B2. Intangible Assets
Trademark Total

GROSS BLOCK
As at April 01, 2023 0.20 0.20
Additions - -
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2024 0.20 0.20
Additions - -
Deductions . g
As at March 31, 2025 0.20 0.20
ACCUMULATED DEFRECIATION
As at April 01, 2023 0.03 0.03
Amortisation 0.11 0.11
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2024 0.13 0.13
Amortisation 0.04 0.04
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2025 0.17 017
[NET BLOCK
As at March 31, 2024 0.06 0.06

s at March 31, 0.03 0.03
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B3. Right of use assets

Building Total
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 01, 2023 3.22 3.22
Additions - -
Deductions (3.22) (3.22)
As at March 31, 2024 - -
Additions - -
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2025 - -
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 01, 2023 2.72 2.72
Amortisation 0.25 025
Deductions (2.97) {2.97)

As at March 31, 2024

Amortisation
Deductions

As at March 31, 2025

NET BLOCK

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2025
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B4

E6

B7

Deforred tax asset/ (liabilities)

Movement in deferred tax assetiliability Opening Recognised in Recognised in - Closing balance

balance other  statement of profit

comprehensive and Joss
income

For the year ended March 31, 2025
Particulars
Assets
Depreciation on property, olant and equipment - - ©23) (0.23)
Brought forward losses - - {23.54) (23.54)
Payment alfowed under section 438 - - {0.40) {0.40)
Deferred tax assets not recognised due to brought forward business losses - - 24.17 24.17
Total - - n -

The company has an unabsorded depreciation of Rs.1.99 Millien {previcus year 1.41 Million) that are available for offsetting for indefinate fife for future taxable profits of the
Company. Business loss of the company of Rs.82.11 Million (previgus vear 91.01 Million) that are available for offsetting future taxabla profits for 8 years

Deferred tax assels have not been recognised in respect of the lasses, unabsorbed depreciation and deductible temporary differences, since, the Company has Seen los making
fram some time, and there are no other tax planning opportunities or other evidence of recavarability in the near future. If the Company were abie to recognise all unrecognised
deferred tax assets, equity would have increased as at March 31, 2025 by INR 24.17 Million {previous year by INR 22.82 Million}

Expiry Profile of unused tax losses:

As at Asat
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024

Unused tax losses (Business Loss) shall expire on: -

March 31, 2031 25.32 25.32
March 31, 2032 40,78 40.78
March 31, 2033 24.91 -
Total 91.01 66,10
As at As at

March 31, 2025  Match 31,2024
Effective Tax Reconciliation

Loss as per Statement of Profit and loss (5.38) (188.87}
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Tax on sbove (1.35) {47.54}
Adjistments:

Permanent ditferences 0.00 4188
DTA not recognised on provision for gratuity - .00
DTA not recagnised on provision for bad & doubtiul debts 1.14 ©.32)
DTA not recognised an ROU and lease lizhilities - 0.07
Earlier year taxes Q.02 -
DTL not recognised on property, plant ard equipment {0.08) 0.02)
DTA not recognised on business losses and unabsorbed depreciation .28 6.0¢
Adjusted tax expense 0.02 {0.00)
Tax as per profit and loss

Current tax - -
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier years {0.02) -
Deferred tax - 0.00
Total {0.02} 0.00

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 33, 2024

Income tax assets {net)

Income tax assets (net) 0.32 013
{net of provision Nil (March 31, 2024 : Nijl)) 0.32 0.13
Asal As at
March 31,2025  March31, 2024
Other Non-current assets
Balance with government authorities 5.12 5.36
5,12 536
Asat As at
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Inventories
Stock-in-trade 0.00 0.00

{valued az cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)
Less: Provision for siow maving goods

0.00 0.00




Maxinique Solution Private Limited
CIN - U52339HR2020PTC090018
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

{All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

B8

B9

B10

Bll

Trade receivables
Considered good - secured

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

47.11

Considered goed - unsecured 44,58
Trade receivabie which have signiticant increase in credit risk - -
Trade receivable - credit impaired 1.60 126
46.18 48.40
Impairment allowance {allowance for bad and doubtfu! debi)
Less: Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Less: Trade receivable - credit impaired (1.60) (1.29)
44,58 47.11

Mo trade or other receivable are due from directers or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person.
Trade receivahles are non-interest bearing and are genarally on 1erms of 30 to 60 days.
Trade receivables ageing scheduie as at March 31, 2025
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Due | Less than 8 months . m;::: tol 1year-2year| 2year-3year More than 3 years Tatal
Undisputed trade recievables - corsicered - - 341 4117 - - 4458
good
Undisputed trade recievables - which have - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recievables - cisdit - 0.00 1.60 1.60
impaired
Disputed trade recievables - considered good - - - - E -
Disputed trade recievables - which have) - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Disputed trade recievahles - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Total - - 341 42,77 - - 46.18
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment —1

Mot Due | Less than & months i m;:::* ok lyear-2year| 2year-3year | More than 3 years Total |
Undisputed trade recievables - considered - 29.16 17.95 2 - - 47,11

ood
Undisputed trade recievables - which have - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recievables - credit . 0.01 0.03 1.25 - - 129
impaired
Disputed trade recievables - considered good - - - - -
Disputed trade recievables - which have - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
Disputed trade recievables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Total - 29.17 17.98 1.25 - - 48.40
{Refer note B29 For credit risk)
As at Asat

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks :
On current accounts

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks :

in deposit accounts having original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months

Other financial assets
Security deposit™

{Refer note B28 for information about credit risk amd market risk for other financial assets)

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

156 141
1.56 141

A at As at

March 31,2025  March 31, 2023
3.87 3.97

387 a7,

As at As at

March 31,2025  March31, 2024
- 0.01
- £.01
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Asat Ksat
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024

B12 Other current assets

Balance with governiment authorities 0.63 -
| 0.63 -
Adyvances to supplisrs

Unsecured, considered good 0.00 4,22

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -
0.00 4.22

Less: Provision for doubtful agvances - g
1 0.00 4.22
1+H 0.63 4.22

{ This space is intentionally left blark )
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Asat Asat As at As at
March 31, 2025 farch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Nos MNos.
B12 Share Capital
. Authorised shares
& Equity share capital of Rs 10 each
As at the beginning of the reparting year 1,50,000 150 1,50,000 1.50
Increasel{decrease) during the year 1,00,000 1.00 - -
As at the endd of the reporting year 2,50,000 2,560 1,50.000 1.50
i Compulsorily Corvertible Debentures of Rs 2145 each®
As at the beginning of The reporting year 1,00,600 1.00 1,600,000 1.00
In¢reases{tecrease) during the year - - g N
As at the end of the reporting year 1,00,000 1.06 1,00.000 1.00
b. Issued, subscribed and paid up
I Equity share zapital of Rs 10 each
As at the beginning of the reporting vear 102,262 162 1.02.262 1.02
Add Issued during the year = - g b
As at the end of the reporting year 102,262 1.0 1,02.262 1.02

il Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Rs 2145 each™
As al the beginning of the reporting year 69,530 150.00 59.930 150,00
Add: 1ssued during the year S - 5 .
Less: Conversion during the year - - . -
As at the end of the reporting year 69,830 150.00 69,930 150.00

€. Terms/ rights attached to squity shares
The Company has only ore class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share.
Each holder of shares 13 entitled to one vote per share, The Comparny declares ang pays dividend in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Darector's, o any, is subject to the aproval of
the shareholders in ensuing Annusl General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company. the halders of equity shares would be entitled to receive refaining assels of the Company, atter
distribution of &l prefrential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion (o the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

d. Termsf rights attached to compulsorily comvertible debentures of Re 2145 each
The Company has issued 69,930 0.01% Compulsarily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) having face value of Rs, 2,145 each to GlobalBees Brands Private Limited. The tengyr of the CCDs is 3 years from
the date of allotment i.2, October 13, 2021,
Each CCO outstanding from time to time shall be entitled to a coupon G 0.01% of its face value wiich shall acerue and be payabla only after the exit of the erstwhile Promoters from the Company,
The CCDs issued by the Company shall be compulsarily conwvertible into eguity shares of the Company within 19 years and 11 months from the date of allotment of such CCDs or, at the optior of the
irvestor at ary time before such date,
The CCDs shall be converted into sush numiber of equily shares as represent the Fixed Conversion Entitlement. Fixed Conversion Entilament means 34,965 equity shares and accordingly the
conversion ratia shall ba 2:1.

e. Shares held by holding company Asat As at Asat As at
March 31 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024 March 31, 2024

No. of Shares % holding Ne, of Shares % halding

Globalbess Brands Private Limited

Equity Share 35371 34.59% 35371 34.55%,
Compuisorily Convertible Debenwres 69.930 100.00% 69,930 100.00%
e, Details of equity shareholding more than 5% shares in the company Asat Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Marchil, 2024

No. of Shares % halding No. of Shares % hoMing
Aditya Sharma 22297 21.80% 22,297 21.80%
Mayur Mahajan 22297 21.80% 22,257 21.80%
Jayesh Hans 22297 21.80% 22,297 21.80%
Globaltiess Brands Private Limited 35371 34.50% 35,371 34.5%%

As per recards of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above sharsholding represenis hoth
legal and heneficial ownershipa of shares.

T Details of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures holding mare than 596 in the company Asat As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Marchn, 2024
Mo, of Shares 35 holding No. of Shares % holding
Globaibees Brands Private Limited 69,830 100.00% 69,630 100.00%
9. Details of equity shares held by promxters in the Company Asat As at % of change during
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 the year
No. of % of total No. of % of wial % Change
Shares shares Shares _Shars.
Glohalbees Brands Private Limited 35,371 34.58% 0%

h. The Company has not issiied any bonus snares during the current year and immetiately preceding current year.
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B14 Other eguity
Securities premium
Gpening balance
A - Issue of shares
Closing batance

Desmed equity contribution from parent
Cpening balance

Adt : Accrued during the year

Closing balance

Surplusi{Deficit) as per statement of profit and loss
Cpening balance

Add : {Loss) for the year

Total comprehersive income for the pericd
Balance as at year end

*During the year, the Company recognized an evpense of Rs Nil { pravious year: Rs 166,41 mellion

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
488 4.B8
4.88 4.88
42155 255.15
- 16641
42156 421.56
(516.15) (327.28)
(5.36) (18847
{521.51) {516.15)
(95.67) {€5.71}

} in relation 1o clawback of compensation from the erstwhila promoters as part of (he terms of the

business combination, This clawhack was executed by the Parent Cempany as part of the overall acquisition structure and was agt recharged fo the Company. In line with the accounting treatment, the

serresponding cradit has begn recognized asa deemsed equity comtribution from the Patent Company, reflecting the eapital natwre of the reansagtion. This has been presgmed under

statement of changes in equity.

{ This space 1s intentianally left blank )
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As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

B15 Trade payables

Trade payablas
Qutstanding dues to micro and small enterprises (refer note 32) 0.00 0.08
Outstanding dues ta creditors other than micra and small enterprises 0.09 0.83

0.09 0.71

Trade payable ageing as at March 31, 2025

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Less than 1 1-2years| 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
year
(i) MSME 0.00 - - - 0.00
(ii) Others 0.09 - - - 0.09
(iii) Disputed- MSME = - - : -
(iv) Disputed- Others - - - = E
Total 0.09 - - - 0.09

Trade payable ageing as at March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Lessthan 1 1-2years| 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
year

(i) MSME 0.08 - - - 0.08
{ii) Others 0.63 - - - 0.63
(iii) Disputed- MSME - - - “ -
{iv) Disputed- Others . : - - -
Total 0.71 - . - 0.71

(Refer Note B31 for related party transaction)
As at Asat

March 31, 2025  March31, 2024

B16 Other financial liabilities

Current

Interest accrued but not due 0.03 0.01
0.03 0.01
Asat As at

March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024

B17 Other current liabilities

Statutory dues 0.01 0.03
Agvance from customers 0.04 0.23
0.05 0.26

{ This space is intentionally left blank )
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For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

B18 Revenue from operations
Revenue from contracts with customer
Sale of products
Sale of goods 267 24.53

Sale of services
Other operating income
Business enablement fees 4
Business Support Services 0.18 -
2.85 26.98

2.45

Reconciliation of Revenue from sale of goods with the contracted price

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Gross sale of goods 2.67 2453
Less : Trade discount 0.00 -
2.67 2453

i Disaggregated Revenue Information

Set out befow is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers by timing of transfer of goods/
services:

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenus from sale of goods and services

-Recognised at a point in time 267 24.53
-Recognised over time 0.18 2,45
2.85 26.98

Caontract Balances

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Contract assets

-Trade receivables [refer note B8] 44.58 47.11
Contract liabilities
-Advance from customers [refer note B17] 0.04 0.23

a Trade receivables generally have average credit period of 30 days in respect of sales of goods and services from the date of
demand as per contract, except for cases, where credit terms are based on specific arrangement with the other party.

b Contract assets are initially recognised for revenue earned on account of contracts where revenue is recognised over the period
of time as receipt of consideration is conditional on successful completion of performance obligations as per contract. Once the
performance obligation is fulfilled and milestones for invoicing are achieved, contract assets are classified to trade receivables.

¢ Contract liabilities include amount received from customers to deliver goods and services,

A ™
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iv Performance Obligation

Aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance
obligations that are unsatisfied as of the end of the cutrent year

For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
0.04 023

*The entity expects to satisfy the performance obligations when (or as) the underlying goods to which such performance

obligations relate are completed.

v Assets Recognised from the Costs to obtain or fulfil Contract with Customers

inventories

B19 Other income

For the year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
0.00 0.00

For the year ended  FOr the year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Interest on
- Income tax refund
- Bank deposits
Miscellaneous income
Gain on derecognition of ROU & lease liabilities
Provision for doubtful debts no tonger required- written back
Foreign exchange fluctuation income

B20 Purchases of stock in trade

0.01 .
0.22 (.56
0.01 043
- 0.03
- 1.28
5 0.00
0.24 2.30
For the year ended  Fof the year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Purchases

B21 Changes in inventories of stock in trade

0.00 1.78
0.00 1.78
For the year ended  F-Of (e year endeq

March 31, 2025

March 34, 2024

Opening stock .00 26.23
Less: Closing stock 0.00 0.00
{0.00) 26.23
For the year ended  F-or the year ended
B22 Employee benefits expense March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, bonus and other all owances - 352
Employment cost on account of business combination * - 166.40
Contribution to provident and ather funds - 0.09
Staff welfare expenses - 0.11
5 & - 170.12
. e =
D e
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For the year ended 7Ot the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

B23 Finance costs
Interest expenses

Interest on lease liabilities - 0.03

Interest on statutory dues 0.00 -
Interest on debentures 0.02 0.02
Bank and other charges 0.02 0.01
' 0.04 0.06

For the year ended  FOf the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

B24 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 0.00 0.24
Amortisation of right of use assets - 0.25
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.04 0.11

0.04 0.60

For the year ended  FOr the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

B25 Other expenses

Rent

- on building - 0.42
Legal and professional expenses 0.06 0.17
Travelling and conveyancs expenses - 0.19
Repairs and maintenance

- to plant and machinery - 0.0
Fee and subscription 0.07 0.20
Tefephone and communication expenses - 0.02
Printing and stationery 5 0.01
Postage and courfer expenses - 0.00
Power and fuel expenses - 0.28
Subvention fees expenses 3.24 (.98
LRD fees 0.13 0.356
Business promotion, marketing and event expenses 0.02 12,91
Allowance for Trade Receivable and advance to vendor 4.53 -
Sales commission - 0.23
Shipping charges- outward - 1.05
Loss on sale/discard of property, plant and equipments - 0.36
Sundry balances written off - 1.60
Miscellaneaus expenses 0.24 0.02
Auditor’s remuneration

- Audit fee 0.10 0.47

- Tax audit fee

- Others -

8.39 19.36

N/
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B2& Earning per share (EPS)

The Companys Earnings per Share ("EPS") is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders of the
company. Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributabie to equity shareholdersand the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity

shares.
For the year ended  T-Of the year engedq
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(Loss) attributable to equity holders of the company (5.36) {188.87)
Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares
Number of share at the beginning of the year 1,02,262 102,262
Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,02,262 102262
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 1,02,262 102,262
Compulsorily convertible debentures 69,930 69,930
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS 69,930 69,930
Weighted average number of shares for basic EPS 1,02,262 102,262
Weighted average number of shares for diluted EPS 1,72,192 172,192
Basic earnings per share (In Rs.) (52.39) (1.346.96)
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.)# {52.39) (1,846.96)
Nominal value of equity shares {In Rs.) 10.00 10.00

# The Compulsorily convertible preference shares and Compulsotily convertible debentures are anti-dilutive in nature, hence
not considered in computation of diluted EPS for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

( This space is intentionally left blank )
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B27 Leases
Asa Legsee
The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for office butlding with the exception of short term leases and Ieases of low-value undetlying assets each class is
teflected on the batance sheet as right of use and lease liability. The arrangements generally range between three year to five years. The lease arrangement has extension / termination oplis exercisable
by either party which may make the assessmnt of lpase term uncertain Whila determining the lease term, the management considers all facts and circumstances that create an ceenomic ikcentive 1o
exertise an extension option, or not exerciss a termination option.

Lease liabilities
For the yaer ended For th year ented|
March 31, 2025 Mirch 31, 2024
QOpening balance - L.ease lEability 0.00 0.53
Addirians during the year - -
Interest Cost accrued during the year . 0.02
Qerecognition during the year - {0.27)
Payments during the year - {0.28)
Lease Liability batance as at ¢losing data 0.00 0.00
Classification as
Current . -
Non-Cureent - 0
Leass liahitities
For the yaar ended for the year ended
March 31, 2025 Murch 31 2023
Expense refated 1 short-term / low value leases - 042
Interest on Lease Liability 003
Depreciation on Right-of-use Assets - 0.25
The weighted average incremental borrowirg rate applied 1o lease fiabilities is 14%
The undiscounted maturities of lease liabililies including interest thereon over the remaining lease term is as follows
For the yaer ended for 1he year ended
March 31, 2028 Mirch 31 2024

Not later than ong yoar

Later than one yeas and not later than three years
Later than three years and not later than five years
Later than five years

B2 Fair value

& Set oul below is & comparisen by class of the camying amounts and fair vakue of the com

values.

The following talile details the carrying amount and fair values of financial instrumends:

pany”s finangizd instruments other than those with carrying amaunts that are reasonable approximations of fair

Maych 31, 2025

Particulars FVTPL Amortised cost FVOCI|  Total carrying valua Fair value
Financial asgets
Trade receivables - 44,58 - 44,58 44.58
Cash and cash equivalents - 1.56 - 156 156
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalens - 3.87 - 387 387
Ciher financial assets - - . - -
Totat - 50.01 - 50.01 50.01
Financial liabllities
Trade payable - 0.09 - .09 009
Other financiat liabilities - 0.03 . 0.03 .03
Total - 012 - 0.12 012
Mareh 31, 2024
Farticulars FVTPL Amortised cost| FVOCH Total carrying vajue Falr value|
Financial assets
Trade receivables - 4711 - 47,11 47,11
Cash and cash equivalents - 141 - 141 1431
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.97 397 3.97
Other financial assets g 0.01 - 0.01 0.01
Totai - 52.50 - 5250 52.50
Financial Kabilities
Leasa liahility
Trade payable - 071 - a.71 0.1
Other financial liabilities - 0.0% - Q.01 0.01
Total - 0.72 - Q.72 0.72

The fair value of the financial assets and Habilities is included at the amount at which the instryment could be

liguidation sale.

The Cornpany has disclosed financia) instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other bank bafances, trade receivables, rade payables at carry
reasonable approximation of the fair values dueto (heir shor-term nature.

exchanged i a current transaction between willing parties, other than in & forced or

value because their carrying amounts are a
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L. Fair valua hierarchy
Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value

Ag of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 the company did nat have any financial and non-Sinancial assets and fiabilities measured at fair vahue.

Other financial assets ard liabilities

i) Cash angf cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables at carrying value because their carrying amaunts are a raasonzble aparoximation of the fair values due @ their short-

21m nature.

ii} Loans have fair values that spproximate to their carrying amounts as it is based on the et

credit risk and reamaining maturities.

B29 Financlal risk management objectives and policies
Risk managemertt objectives and policies

present value of the anticipated future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on dmilar terms,

The company s exposed to various risks in refation to financial instruments, The main types of risks are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. "The company's activities expose it 1o liqudity risk and
credit risk. This note explaing the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the ertity manages the tisk and the related impact In the financlal statements.

Risk

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Exposure arising from

&L amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, financial assets measured Barrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities

Aging analysis

Rolling cash fiow

Measuremenit
IManagemem

Bank deposits, diversification of asset base and ¢redit limits

Aveilability of sources of fungs

&=

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, rade receivables, deposits with banks and financial institutions anc other financial assets,

Credit risl exposura
Pravision for expected credit losses

In respact 10 other financial assets, the company follows a L2-menth expected credit loss approach. The company's management does not foresee a material lass on account of credit risk duelo e nature
and credit warthiness of these financiak assels. Further, the compary has not abserved any material defaults in recovering such financial 2sseis. Therefore, the company has not pravided for any expecled

credil loss on these financial assets axcept for trade receivabes.

March 31, 2025

Particulars Estimated gross Expected Expected credit! Carrying amount net of
carrying amount at| probability of} tosses|  impairment pravision|
defauit default
Cash and cash equivalents 1586 0.00% . 156
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 387 0.00%| - 387
Trade and ather receivables 46.18 3.46% 160 44.59
Other financial assets . 0.00% - “
Mareh 31, 2024
[Particulars Estimared gross Expected Expected credit| Carrying amount net off
carrying amount at probability of losses|  impalrmest provision|
default default
Cash and cash equivalenis 1.41 0.00%5, - 141
Bank balances other thar cash and cash equivalents 397 ' 0.004 - 397
Trade and other recelvables 48,40 2.67% 129 47,11
Other financial assets 0.01 0.00%%| - 0.01

Expected credit loss for trade receivables uneter simplified approach

As 8! repurting date, the company has certain trade receivables that have not been settled by the contractual due date but are not considered fo be impaired. The amounts as at reparting gerisd, 2nalysed

by the length of ime past due, are;

March 31, 2025
Particulars Estimated gross Expected Expected credit| Carrying amount net of
carrying amount at probability of losses|  impairment provision|
default default
Not due - 0.00%: B -
Not more than & months 341 0.03% eXby] 341
More thart 6 manths. 4277 3,73% 1.60 4117
Total 46,18 1.60 44.58
March 31, 2024
Particulars Estimated gross Expected| Expected credit| Carrying amount net of]
carrying amount at probability of losses|  impairment provision
jefaul default |
Not due = 0.00% E -
Not mere than 6 manths 2917 0.05% 0.01 29.18
haore than & months 18.23 6.66% 128 17.85
Total 48.40 129 47.11 |

In respect of trade and other receivabies, the company is exposed 1o significant credit expasure to @ group of cownterparties having similar characteristics. Based an historical infarmation about custormer

default rates, management consider the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past due 10 be good.

The credit risk far cash and cash equivalents is considered regligible, since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings.

Other financial assets dues from several counter parties and based on historical information about defaults from the counter parties, management cansiders the qualily of such assets that are not past dug

to be good,

- M
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b. Liguidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies rmaintaining sufficient eash and marketable securities and the availapility of funding through an adequate amour? of committed credit facilities o meet
abligations when due. Dug tg the nature of the business, the company maintains flexibility tn funding by maintaining availabitity under committed facilites
Management moniters rolling forecasts of the coinpany’'s liguidity position and cash and cash eguivalents gn the basis of expected cash flews, The company takes into ascount the liquidity of the market
inwhich the enlity operates. In addition, the company s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets negessary [0 meet these,
manitaring baiance sheet liguidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and mairtaining debt financing plans.

Maturities of financia liabilities
The tables below analyse the company’s finaneial liabilisies into relevant maurity groupings based o their contractual matunties for all non-denivative finangial liabilities. and

The amounts disclosed in the lable are the contrazival undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant,

March 31, 2025

Particulars Carrying Amount Less than 1 year 1-3year Above 3 years | Total
‘Trade payabte 0.09 0.09 - v 0.09
Ceher financial liagilities £.03 0.03 - - 0.03
Taotal 0.12 0.12 - " 0.12

Marth 31, 2024
Particulars Carrying Amount L.esg than 1 year 1 -3 vear, Above 3 years | Total
Trade payable 9.71 0.71 - - a7l
Cther financial lianilities 0.01 0.01 - - .01
Tatal 9,72 0,72 - - 0.72

€. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and aquity prices wilt affect the Company's income or the value of its haldings of financial instruments
The objective of market risk management is 1 manage and control market risk exposures within accepiable parameters, while aptimising the returmn,

Currency Risk
The Company's exposure to fereign currengy risk is limited as majority of the transactions are in its functional currency

Interest rate risk
The Company's borrowings carry a fixed rale of interest and are measured & amontised cost. They are, therefore, not subject to interest rate risk as defined in IND AS 107, since neither the catrying
MOt rar the future cash ficwrs will fluctusle due ta change in emarket interest rates.

830 Capital management policies and procedures
The campany s capital management objectives are 1o ensure the company's ability o continue as & geing congern as well as to provide 4 batance beeween financial flaxibility and hatance sheet efficiency,
In determining its capital structure, company considers the robustness of future cash flows, poentizl fundirg requirements for growth opportunities and acquisitions, the cost of capital and esse of acess
to funding sources,

Management assesses the company's capisal requirernents In order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure white avaiding excessive leverage. This 1akes into account the subordiration levels
of the company’s various classes of debt. The conpany manages the capital structure and makes adjustiments 10 it in the light of changes in econamic cenditions and the risk characteristics of the
unglerkying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividengs naid to shareholders, return capital (o shareholders, Fssue new shares, of sell assats
1o teduce debt.

The amounts managed as <apital Dy the group for the reporting periods under review are summarized as follows :

{Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
Total borrowings N S
Less: Cashi and cash equivalents 1.56 141
Net debt {158} {1.41)
Total equity 56.95 | £1.31
Total Capitat 54.39 59.90
Gearing ratio 9.00% | .00%
Dividend

The dividend proposed by the Board of Direciors is subject to the approval of the shareheldars in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. However. the Company has not declared any dividend.

B31 Related party disclosurss
a) Key Management Personnel

Nitin Agarwal Resigned (w.e.f. March 30,2024)
Darraneieep Singh Soni Resigned (w.e.f. March 30,2024)
Aditya Sharma Drirector {w.e.f. November 12,2023
Jayesh Mans Director (w.e.f. November 12,2020)
Abhishek Biswas Crirector {w.e.f. March 30,2024)
Rohit Goyal Drirector (are.f. Margh 30,2024)
Deppak Kumar Khetan Resigned {w.e.f. June 13, 2023)
Rahul Chaudhary Director (w.e.f. September 27,2023)
Naraan Jaju Director {w.e.f. January 08, 2025)
Afiti Stai g Relulive uf Direto
Sandeep Hans Relative of Director
Mayur Mahajan Relative of Director
b) Enterprise having control over the company
Globalbees Brands Private Limited Holding Company (w.e.f. Oclober 16, 2021)
¢) Enterprises over which key ir t p [ or their relatives andfor holding company has significant Influence.
Merhald Foods & Nutrition Private Limited
Moksha Wellness Pyt Ltd
1 ,.“‘ -
A
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B32

‘Transactions carried out and balances sutstanding with related parties referred to above, in otdinary course of business:

Relative of Key Management Persannel Key Management Personnel Enterprise having contrcl over the company
As af] As at As at As at Asat| Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025| March 31, 2024
Sale of products and setvices - - 268 - - -
Globalisees Brands Private Limited - - - - - .
Merhaki Foads & Nutrition Private Limiled - . 2.66 - . .
Remuneration - - - 2.25 - -
Aditya Sharma - - - 675 - -
Jayesh Hans - - . €75 - .
Mayur Mahajan - . . 075 - .
Adit Sharma - - - - - -
Sandeep Hans . - . - -
Business Support fees - - - . 0.18 -
Glebalbees Brands Private Limited 0.18
Interest expense Dehentures - - - - 0.02 -
Globalbees Brands Private Limited 0.02
Interest expense = - - o - 0.02
Globalbeas Brands Private Limited - - . - - 002
Deemed equity contribution from parent-Duidng the
year - 166,41
Globalbees Brands Private Limited g 166.41
Accrued intersst on NCD - . . . 0.03 | 0.01
Globalbees Brands Private Limited - : - . 0.03 .01
Deemed equity contribution from parent 421,56 421.56
Globalbees Brands Private Limited 421.56 421.56
Payabies . . . - 0.03 .
Globalbees Brands Private Limited - H E - 0.03 | -

Enterprises aver which key managermst
personngl or their relatives and holding
company has significant influence

Interest amount is Nil (P.Y. Nil)

Dévelopment Act, 2006,

b) The amount of interest paid by the uyer interms of Section 16 of the Micre Smalk and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2008, along with the
amounts of the payment mae 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting ysar.

€} The amount of interest due ard payable for e period of delay in making payment {which have been but keyond the appointed day during the year)
but without actding the interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006,

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the eng of each accounting year.

&} The amount of further interest remaining dus and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date When the interest dues as above are actually
paic (o the small enterprise for the purpoese of disallowance As a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise

As &l As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purchase of products and services - .01
DF Pharmacy Limited . .
Merhaki Faods & Nutrition Private Limited . 0.0%
LRD oxpenses 0.13 0.38
Merhaki Focds & Nutrition Private Limited 0,13 0.38
Business enablement Intome - 245
Merhaki Foods & Nutrition Private Limited - 245
Subvention Fees Expense 324 0.58
Merhaki Foods And Nutrition Private Limited 324 0.8
Sale of products and services - 2317
Moksha Wellness Pyt Lid . 0.59
Merhaki Focds & Nutrition Private Limited - 22.58
Payables “ “
DF Pharmacy Limited - -
Receivables 45.39 47.28
Moksha Wellness Pyt Ltd 0.82 0.82
Merhaki Fonds & Nulritios Private Limited 4457 46.46
Disclosurss under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
Particulars As at A atl
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) The principal amount and the interast due thereon {10 be siown separately} remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year. 000 0.08

The ministry of Micro, Small and Medim enterprises has issued an office memerandum daled 26/08/2008 which fecommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises shoutd mention in their
correspondence with its customers the Entreprerseurs Memorandum Number as allocated after Filing of the Memarandum, Based on the information available wilth the management, there are no over dues

outstanding to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Further,

supplier uncer the said act,

the company has not received any chaim for interest from sny
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B33 Employes benefit obligations

a) Disclosure of gratuity (non-funded)

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Grawity Act, 1972 Employees whao are in continrous service for a period of 5 years are eligitle for gratuity The amount
of gratuity payable on retirement/termination isthe employees last drawn basic salary per month compuied proportionately for 15 days safary multiptied for the aumber of vears of service.

Movement in the fiability recognised in the bal sheet is as under:

Description As at] A5 at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024,
Present vakue of defined benefit cbligation a5 &1 the start of the year - 0.28
Currenl service cost . (0.28)
Interest cost - -
Acuarial lessf{gain) tecognized during the year . -
Changes in firancial assumptions - -
Experience variance - -
Benefits paid - -
Past service cost - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at tha end of the vear - -
Changes in the Fair Vaiue of Plan Assets
Description As at As at]
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning - -
Invastmant income - -
Employer's Comribution - .
Benefits Paid B .
[Returi on plan assels , excluding arnount recognised in net interest expense - -
Fair Value of Pian Assets as at the end - “
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under;
Description As at As ay
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024,
Current service cost - (0.28)
Inerest eost - -
Past service cost - -
Actuarial lossH{gain) - -
Ampount recognized in the statement of prafit and Toss - {028}
Current { Non-current bifurcation
Description As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Benefit Obligation B -
Non - current Bienefit Obligation - b
Liability recognised in Bal Sheet - -
Amount recognised in other comprehensive ircome:
Descripticn As nt] As at]
March 31, 2025 ftarch 31, 2024
Amount recognised in OCI, Beginning of the year - (0.39)
Actuarial Joss/{gain):
change in financial assumptions - | 028
ciange in detographic assumptions - -
experience variance (i.e. Actual experiencewvs assumptions) - -
Return gn plan assets, excluding amount recoqnised in net interest expense - -
Amourit recg_rimf in OCI, end of the year ] =
Total Defined Benetit Cost/{income} incluckd in Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Dascription As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amount recognized in Profit and foss, End of Period - {0.28)
Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Inzome, End of Perlod - -
Total Net Befined Benedit Cost/{income) Recagnized at Period-End - (0.28)
Actuarial assumptions
Description As at Asad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate NA NA
EFuture salary increase NA NA
Demographic assumptions
Mortality 1ALM (2012-2014) JALM (2012-2014)
Ultimate, UHinate
Employee turnover / Withdrawal rate NA NA
Retirement age NA NA
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Expected Cash flow for next ten years

As ay
March 31, 2025
Year-2025 B

Year-2026 ]
Year-2027 -
Year-2028 R
Year-2029 -

Year-2030 1o Year 2034 .

B34 Segment reporting

B2§

B36

B37 Recent Pronouncement —

The Campany is primarily engaged in the Dusiness of trading of heauty products, which as pet Indian Accounting Standard - 108 on ‘Operating Segments' is considered to be the only repartable segment.

Key Financial Ratios
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended Change in % Reason for ¢change maore than 25%
March 31, 2625 Marth 31, 2024

Current ratio 293,67 57.66 409546 Refer rote (i} Delow
Dabt Equity ratio . " 0% Mot applicable
Delt service coverage ratio (350.65) {663.95) -47% Refer nte {ii) below
Return on Equity (96) (0.09) {2.60) “45% Refer note {iti) below
Inventory Tumover ratio - 208 -106% Reter note {iv) below
Trade Receivables Turnover ratio 0.06 094 -93% Refer note (v) below
Trade Payahles Turnover ratio 2198 422 3970, Reter note {vi) befow
Net Capital Turnover Ratto 0.06 0.48 -88% Refer note {vii) below
Net profit margin (%) {i.88) {7.00) -13% Refer now {viir) below
Return on Capital Employed (%4} 0.1 (3.08) -37% Refer neie (ix) betow

Note

Due 10 decrease in trade payables of the comgany.

Due to increase in losses artributzble to substantial decrease in turnover

Bue to substanuial decrease in turnaver and profits thereby decrease in net worth of the cOmpany.
Duie 10 the average inventory during the period i il

Due to decrease in net credit sales and increase in trade receivable of the company.
Due 10 decrease in net credit purchases and decrrease in trade payables of the company.
Due to substantial decrense in turnover of the company,

Due to substantial decrease n turncver of the compatty,

Due to substantial decrease in loss of the company.

Due 1o substantizl decrease in loss of the company.

Detaifad explanation of ratios

Current Rutio
The Currems Ratio is a liquidiey ratio that meassres o Company's ability e pay shori-term obligatians o these due within one yoor, It is caleulared by dividing the currem asses by envrent lahilites,

Debt Equity Ratio
The ratio is used 10 evaluale a Company's financtal leverage. It is a measure of the degree to which s Company i finanging its operations through debt versus wieily owned funds. It is calculated by
dividing a Company’s total debt by its shurcholder's aquity. Dbt exclude lepse Eabilities.

Deht service coverage ratio
The Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) meastres the ability of a company fo use its operating incame to repay all its debt obligations, including repayment of principal and interest on both short-term
and long-term debt. It is calculated by dividing the earmings before interest, tax and depreciation by interest payment plus principal repayment of debt,

Return on Equity
Return or Equity (ROE) 15 2 measure of profiability of a Company expressed in percentage. It is caleulated by dividing profivloss after tax for the period by average Equity funds employed during the
period

Inventory Tumover ratio
tnventory Turnover is the number of times a Corvpany sells and replaces its inventoty during a period. It is calculated by dividing Turnaver by average imventory.

Trade Receivables Turnover ratio
The above ratio is used to quantify a Conprany’'s eHectiveness in collecting its receivables or money owed by customers. The ratio shows how well a Company uses and manages the credit it extends 10
customers and how quickly that short-term debt is collected or is paid. 1 js cateulated by dividing Net Credit sales by average frade receivables.

Trade Payables Turnover ratio
The accounts payabla wrrover ratio shows lnestors how many times per perlod a company pays its accounts payable. In ather words, the ratio measures e speed at which a company pays its suppliers.
It is calculated by dividing net credit purchases by average trade payables,

Met Capital Turnover ratio
It measures the erity's ability to generate sales per rupee af long-term investment, A gher ratio ndicates hetter utilization of lang-term funds af owners and the lenders. it is calculated by dividing
turnover by Working capital,

Net Profit Margin {86}
The net profit margin is equal ta how much netincome or prafit is generated as a percentage of total income. It is calculated by dividing the prafit for the year by total income.

Return on Capital Employed
Return on Capital Employed (RGCE) is & financial ratio that measures a Campany’s profitability and the efficiency with which its capital issued. In other words. the ratio measures how well Comgany
15 generating prafits from its capital. it is caloulited by dividing profit befare exceptional items, Finance cost and tax by capital ernplayed during the period.

Commitments and contingent liabilities
There were ro commitmenis and contingent liatililies as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) notifies bew standards or ansendments 10 the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accouting Standards) Rules as issued i :;;‘_.1.:4-'-
ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not nofified any new standards or amendments to the exsting standards applicable to the Company. ‘?
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Maxinique Solution Private Limited
CIN - USZ339HR2020PTC 000918
Netes forming part of the financlal statements for the year erded March 31, 2025

(ANl amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

B3B Other statutory information

1 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any aroceeding has been initiated or pending againsy the Company for holding any Benami propesty
ii The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companties Acl, 1956
fii The Comyrany does ned have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be reqistered with ROC beyond the statutory pericy,
iv The Comgany has not traded of Invested in Crypte currency or Virtual Currercy during the financial yaar,
v The Company has not advanced of loaned or invested funds to any other persor 5} of entity( is) , inchuding foreign emities ( Intermediaries) with the undarsianding that the Intermediany shall
(8} directly or indirectly lend or invest in cther persons cr entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ( Ultimate Benefigiaries) or
(1) provide any guararice, security or the like lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi The Company has not received any fund frarn any person( s} er entity( is) , inchuding foreign enities { Funding Party} with the understanding ( whether rocorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:
{a) directty or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party { Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, seciuity or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.

vil The Company does ot have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of sccounts that hes besn surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments undef the Income
Tax Act, 1961, (such 8s, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961,

vii} The Company is nat declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Instiwtion or gavemment or any governiment authority.
ix Compliance with number of layer of companies a5 per Companies Act, 2013 -
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87} of saction 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of Layers} Rules, 2037,

x The Company has nat entered into any sthwme of arrangement which bas ar aceounting impact an current financial year.
xl The Company hes not revalued its Froperty, Plant and Equipment ( incluging Right- of- Use Assets) or Intangible assats or both during the current financial year.

B39 Previons Year's Fignres

Thy figures for the previeus year lave been tgrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confom with the ewrron year's classification. These regroupings do not have any material impact o1 the
financial results of the previous year unless olhenwise stated.

I terms of our repont axtached For and on beha¥f of the Board of Direciors
Far J, €. 8halla & Co. Maxinigue Sofutions Private I.imited
Chargred Accountants

Firm Rega No. 0011111
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